From: Apple

To: Adonis Henry
Subject: Your receipt from Apple.
Date: Sunday, February 16, 2025 3:39:42 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. When in doubt, please use the Phish Alert button to report

any suspicious emails

Receipt

February 15, 2025

Order ID: MLV2YYKBFZ
Document: 119916325253

Apple Account: ahenry@comehometolindy.com

iCloud+ with 50 GB (Monthly)

‘(Cloud Y iCloud
N _J Renews March 16, 2025

Billing and Payment

Adonis Henry

309 York Rd

Jenkintown PA 19046-3270
United States

Subtotal

$0.99

Visa seee 9444
$0.99

$0.99


mailto:no_reply@email.apple.com
mailto:ahenry@comehometolindy.com

If you have any questions about your bill, contact support. This email
confirms payment for the iCloud+ plan listed above. You will be billed each
plan period until you cancel by downgrading to the free storage plan from
your iOS device, Mac or PC.

You may contact Apple for a full refund within 15 days of a monthly
subscription upgrade or within 45 days after a yearly payment. Partial
refunds are available where required by law.

You can turn off renewal receipts to stop getting emails each time your
subscriptions renew. You can always view your receipts from App Store
settings » Purchase History.

Get Help with Subscriptions and Purchases
Manage Subscriptions >

Purchase History »

Report a Problem >

View Your Account Information »

Visit Apple Support »
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